

Lifestyle and opportunity @ your doorstep

Works and Community Committee **MINUTES OF MEETING NO. 2/18**

Meeting Date:Tuesday 20 March 2018Location:Council Chambers, Level 1A, 1 Pope Street, RydeTime:5.00pm

Councillors Present: Councillors Pedersen (Chairperson), Gordon, Kim and Purcell.

Apologies: Councillors Brown, Clifton, Lane and Moujalli.

Absent: Councillor Zhou.

Staff Present: General Manager, Acting Director – Customer and Community Services, Director – Corporate and Organisational Support Services, Acting Director – City Planning and Development, Acting Director – City Works and Infrastructure, Manager – Traffic, Transport and Development, Senior Coordinator – Resource Recovery, Senior Coordinator – Communications, Team Leader – Traffic Services, Traffic Engineer, Senior Coordinator – Governance and Administration Officer – Councillor Support.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of interest.

1 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES - Meeting held on 20 February 2018

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Purcell and Kim)

That the Minutes of the Works and Community Committee 1/18, held on 20 February 2018, be confirmed.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

That the Committee now consider the following Item, the time being 5.03pm:-

- Item 3 – Traffic and Parking Matters Tabled at the Ryde Traffic Committee Meeting held on 8 February 2018.

Record of Voting:

For the Motion: Unanimous

3 TRAFFIC AND PARKING MATTERS TABLED AT THE RYDE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 8 FEBRUARY 2018

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

- (a) That Council:
 - (i) Installs 'NO PARKING 5AM-11AM TUE' zones at the following locations:
 - Farm Street cul-de-sac, Gladesville,
 - north-western side of Forsyth Avenue, between Victoria Road and Griffiths Lane, and north-western side of Griffiths Avenue, West Ryde,
 - Hancott Street cul-de-sac, Ryde,
 - 70 metre on the south-eastern side of Hatton Street, north-east of Victoria Road, Ryde,
 - south-western and north-western sides of Kim Street, Gladesville, including around the cul-de-sac,
 - northern side of Robinson Street, Ryde, including the cul-de-sac, and
 - eastern side of Wharf Road, Gladesville, including the cul-de-sac.
 - (ii) Installs no further parking controls to assist waste-collection vehicle access at the following locations:
 - Beazley Street, between Victoria Road and the horizontal curve located midway to Providence Road, Ryde,
 - Blair Street, Orr Street and Linsley Street, Gladesville, and
 - southern section of Clare Street, between Amiens Street and the dead end, Gladesville.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

- (b) That Council:
 - (i) Installs a 21 metre dividing (BB) line around the horizontal curve at the intersection of Aster Street and Daffodil Street, Eastwood,
 - Installs a 28 metre 'NO STOPPING' zone on the inner radius of the horizontal curve at the intersection of Aster Street and Daffodil Street, Eastwood, and
 - (iii) Installs a 34.5 metre 'NO STOPPING' zone on the outer radius of the horizontal curve at the intersection of Aster Street and Daffodil Street, Eastwood.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

- (c) That Council:
 - (i) Installs an 18 metre dividing (BB) line in Gilda Street, between Pittwater Road and the driveway at 1 Gilda Street, North Ryde,
 - Installs an 18 metre 'NO STOPPING' zone on the northern side of Gilda Street, between Pittwater Road and the driveway at 1 Gilda Street, North Ryde, and
 - (iii) Installs a 34 metre 'NO STOPPING' zone on the southern side of Gilda Street, between Pittwater Road and the driveway at 2 Gilda Street, North Ryde.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

- (d) That Council:
 - Extends the existing 'NO STOPPING' zone on the inner radius of the horizontal curve in David Avenue by 5 metres to the southwest and by 8 metres to the northwest, and
 - (ii) Extends the existing 'NO STOPPING' zone on the outer radius of the horizontal curve in David Avenue by 5 metres to the southwest.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.



RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

(e) That Council extends the existing 10 metres of 'NO STOPPING' on the northwestern side of Milroy Street, at Kent Road, North Ryde, to 15 metres.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

(f) That Council installs 'KEEP CLEAR' linemarking on Vimiera Road at its intersection with Dayman Place, Marsfield.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

(g) That Council installs a 'GIVE WAY' sign and associated linemarking in Oslo Street at the intersection with Yangalla Street, Marsfield.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

(h) That Council converts the priority of the intersection of Buffalo Road and Monash Road, Gladesville, subject to median islands and duplicate 'STOP' signs being installed on both approaches in Monash Road, if they can accommodate bus movements.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

- (i) That Council:
 - (i) Installs a concrete island in the parking lane, between the driveways to 11 & 13 Junction Street, Ryde, and
 - (i) Installs parking bay linemarking for all parking bay linemarking for all kerbside parking in Junction Street, Ryde.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

(j) That Council approves the attached Signage and Linemarking Plan 16153 C05 (Revision 02), prepared by ADG Pty Ltd, on behalf of Pier Property Corporation, at 9 Second Avenue, Eastwood.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

- (k) That Council approves the attached Signage and Linemarking Plan 150431 (Revision C014), prepared by Jones Nicholson Consulting Engineers, on behalf of KLF Group Pty Ltd, at 11 Porter Street, Ryde, subject to:
 - Removal of the painted chevron adjacent to the driveway and installation of Council's standard bow-tie treatment, to be approved by Council's Manager Traffic, Transport and Development.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

RECOMMENDATION: (Moved by Councillors Kim and Purcell)

- (I) That council Delegates Authority to the General Manager to approve the following changes to prescribed traffic control devices:
 - Install dividing linemarking (eg BB lines) and/or dividing strip (eg rumble bars marked at each side by a continuous line) at a curve, bend, crest, intersection, pedestrian crossing, pedestrian refuge or threshold.



- Install NO STOPPING to create two travel lanes at a curve, bend, crest, or intersection.
- Install DO NOT QUEUE ACROSS INTERSECTION signs and/or KEEP CLEAR linemarking to assist vehicles turning into a side street, where vehicles waiting to turn regularly cause queuing back through an intersection with traffic lights or roundabout.
- Install a STOP sign and associated linemarking at an intersection without traffic lights.
- Install a GIVE WAY sign and associated linemarking at an intersection without traffic signals.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This matter will be dealt with at the Council Meeting to be held on **27 MARCH 2018** as it is outside the Committee's delegations.

2 INVESTIGATION INTO HOSTING 'LIVE SITES' FOR THE FIFA WORLD CUP

RECOMMENDATION: (Moved by Councillors Gordon and Kim)

- (a) That Council supports the live outdoor screening of the FIFA World Cup 2018 Game 1 on Saturday 16 June at 8.00pm at ELS Hall Park Field 2 with a the wet weather contingency at Ryde Community Sports Centre at ELS Hall Park.
- (b) That \$7,500 is allocated in the next Quarterly Budget Review to host the event.

Record of Voting

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This matter will be dealt with at the Council Meeting to be held on **27 MARCH 2018** as it is outside the Committee's delegations and Councillor **MAGGIO** requested that the matter be referred to the next Council Meeting.

3 TRAFFIC AND PARKING MATTERS TABLED AT THE RYDE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 8 FEBRUARY 2018

Note: This matter was dealt with earlier in the Meeting as detailed in these Minutes.

The meeting closed at 5.24pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 10TH DAY OF APRIL 2018.

Chairperson